

Michael J Todd QPM BA (Hons) M Phil
Chief Constable



**GREATER MANCHESTER
POLICE**

Mr Gerrard McKay
45 Rapheal Street
Bolton
Lancashire
BL1 3EQ

Our ref: C170/02

23 October 2002

Dear Mr McKay

Thank you for your letter of 18th October 2002.

Your concerns appear to originate from a judgement made against you at Bolton County Court made on 22nd February 1995 for the sum of £11,344.62. It appears this debt was not paid and on 12th September 2001, a further court order was made at Bolton County Court giving possession of your home to Nationwide Building Society.

This order was enforced early in 2002, by Bolton County Court bailiffs assisted by police officers, and from your letter it is clear that you are contesting that the warrant should not have been issued in the first place. Your initial letter, making the same points, has already been forwarded to the Court Manager at Bolton County Court in order that your claims can be investigated.

In respect of the warrant issued by Bury Magistrates for non payment of a fine imposed on 25th February 2002, you claim that this has already been executed. A check with Bury Magistrates Court reveals that this fine is still outstanding. A letter informing you of this was sent to you on 4th October 2002 by the Court Manager at Bury informing you of this and advising you how this can be resolved, which you have failed to respond to.

In summary the essence of your letter is concerning what you describe as 'fraudulent court orders' granted by Bolton County Court subsequently executed by bailiffs assisted by the police. I will therefore forward your letter to Bolton County Court as they in the first instance are the most appropriate body to address your concerns.

Yours sincerely

M. J. Todd
Chief Constable



Awarded for excellence



INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Force Command

PO Box 22 (S West PDO), Chester House, Boyer Street, Manchester, M16 0RE
Telephone: 0161 872 5050, Fax: 0161 856 2036, Minicom: 0161 872 6633